Davis-BesseNPEm Resource

From: CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 3:18 PM
To: Lehman, Bryce

Cc: Davis-BesseHearingFile Resource
Subject: FW: FENOC Letter L-11-237

FYI.

From: custerc@firstenergycorp.com [mailto:custerc@firstenergycorp.com]

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 12:17 PM

To: CuadradoDelesus, Samuel

Cc: dorts@firstenergycorp.com; kmnesser@firstenergycorp.com; jthester@firstenergycorp.com;
talentz@firstenergycorp.com; tsummers@firstenergycorp.com

Subject: FENOC Letter L-11-237

Sam,

During the internal review process for the B.2.39.9 response, a confirmation item was identified. This response will
be removed from the letter being sent today until we can correct this issue. | apologize for any inconvenience this may
cause.

Also, Please send the contact information for the 8/29 telecom scheduled for 1300 hrs. regarding "equipment abandoned
in place" to Steve Dort and myself. Thank you.

Cliff Custer

FENOC Project Manager
License Renewal

Work: (724) 682-7139

BPR: (412) 305-4981 The information contained in this message is intended
only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately,
and delete the original message.
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